Buglione, Audrey

From: Langston, Colette -philasd.org>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Buglione, Audrey

Subject: Fwd: Principal's Update for the week of 1/03/17

Attachments: Principal's Update 1-03-17.doc; Ryan Houldin, C.A.l.doc; AsheqFazlullahShortBio.pdf;

SWENSON 1-03-17 AGENDA.doc

FYI

Colette Langston

Principal

Swenson Arts and Technology High School
2750 Red Lion Road

Phila. PA. 19114

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Colette Langston" {1250 .0re>

To "Anmuth, Sharon" _h asd.org>, "Baranek, Mlchael“-philasd.org>, "Brough, Stephanie"
I /250 0rz>, "Nancy Bulsza” | 2sd.ore>, "Raymond Bunsick" philasd.org>,

"Colondres, Marla" { N NI ilasd.org>, "Cushner, Abram I EJEEEEE ohilasd.org>, "Dicrosta, Claudia"

jlasd.org>, "Frain, Maureen" ilasd.org>, "rguzman’| @ rhilasd.org>, "Harris, Yvonne"

d.org>, "Hopkins, Bethany'| philasd.org>, "laia, Jeffrey‘-org>, "jacgjackson"
hilasd.org>, "Karpe, Bruce' ilasd.org>, "Koerber, Natali hilasd.org>,
"Lange, V|cto_hilasd.org>, "Lent, Dean" hilasd.org>, "Lockett, Kevin’philasd.org>,
"Lynch, Lisa" sd.org>, "James Maceachern" philasd.org>, "Marchica, Shawna Ann"
I ) hilasd.org>, "Marvel, Edward" g> "Matik, Shawn' || NG iasd.org>,

w McKain' || i'asd.org>, "Wanda Mille JJ R ohiasd.org>, "M "

philasd.org>, "Nelson, Robert" 4} hi'asd.org>, "Paslay, Christopher philasd.org>,

"bpear!" | 2sd.org>, "Perti, Patrick” | §hilasd.org>, "Robinson, Craig" philasd.org>,
"Schneider, Richard" philasd.org>, "Schofield, A. Clayton" | NG 25 ook, Ashley"

I o hilasd.org>, "Stratton, Chris" ilasd.org>, "Thudium, Brian-hilasd.org>, "Turner,
hilasd.org>, "Webb, Julie" d.org>, "Williams,

lan" philasd.org>, "Veres, Bern
hilasd.org>, "Woodlin, Julie"

Shawn" |2 »hilasd.org>, "Wolfson, Mark'
philasd.org>, "Angeny, Tracy'| philasd.org>, "Rubin, Jody" | lll® philasd.org>, "Callaghan,
philasd.org>, "Diana Suplick'’ philasd.org>, "McLaughlin, Carol"

et M ay, January 2, 2017 10:12:17 AM
Subject: Principal's Update for the week of 1/03/17

Kathleen"

Good Morning Swenson Team,
Happy New Year! Attached for you review is the Principal's Update for the week of 1/03/17.

In the spirit of our goal this year of improving communications between and among all Swenson stakeholders, there will
be a series of workshops on PD days related to how identity, in all of its forms, impacts teaching and learning.

The two guest speakers for the first part of the 1/03/17 PD are Asheq Fazlullah,who serves on the Executive Committee
of the Council of American-Islamic Relations (C.A.I.R.) and Ryan Houldin, Civil Rights Attorney who will discuss the
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important issues of diversity, equity, and fairness. It is my hope that this workshop stimulates conversation and
questions.

" Culture is real and is a major element in all human interactions. Teaching power is also real." Dr. Asa Hilliard, Professor
of Educational Psychology

Action teams will meet together on 1/03/17 to review progress in 2016 and discuss goals for 2017. Please complete the
Action Team Minutes during this session and submit by 3:00pm.

Chris McKain will also discuss Winter Keystone testing administration.

| look forward to working on improved student outcomes with all of you in 2017!
See you tomorrow.

Colette Langston

Principal
Swenson Arts & Technology High School



SWENSON ARTS AND TECHNOLOGY HIGH SCHOOL
PRINCIPAL’S UPDATE

January 3 2017

-

Attl

GREETINGS SWENSON TEAM!

*** January will be dedicated to SL.Os, Keystone Exams,
reviewing student data, incorporating high leverage
instructional strategies, and improving student engagement

COUNTDOWN TO KEYSTONES

Swenson will administer the PA Winter Keystone Exams on
January 7th, 8th, 9th, 12th, 13th, and January 14, 2015. Below is
the Testing Schedule. Proctor assignments are attached.

STUDENT SCHEDULES FOR JANUARY 9- 10, 2017
10th & 11th Grade Students (who did not receive Proficient
or Advanced on last year’s Algebra 1 Exam)

. Report to School by 7:50 a.m.

. Breakfast will be served in the cafeteria
. 10th & 11th graders take the Algebra I Keystone Exam —
Module 1 & 2

. Testing ends at 10:45 a.m. Students go to class at 11:00 am
. Dismissal at 2:54 p.m.

9th & 12th Grade Students

. Late Arrival -Report to school at 10:45 a.m.

. Go directly to cafeteria. Students go to class at 11:00 am

. Lunch will be served during student’s regular lunch period.
. Dismissal at 2:54 p.m.

STUDENT SCHEDULES FOR JANUARY 11-12,2017

11™\ Grade Students (who did not receive Proficient or
Advanced on last year’s Literature Exam)

. Report to School by 7:50 a.m.

. Breakfast will be served in the cafeteria

. 11th grade take the Literature Keystone Exam Module 1&2
. Testing ends at 10:45 a.m. Students go to class

. Dismissal at 2:54 p.m.

9th, 10th & 12th Grade Students

. Late Arrival -Report to school at 10:45 a.m.

. Go directly to cafeteria

. Lunch will be served during student’s regular lunch period.
. Dismissal at 2:54 p.m.

STUDENT SCHEDULES FOR JANUARY 13&17, 2017
10TH and 11TH Grade Students (who did not receive
Proficient or Advanced on last year’s Biology Exam)

. Report to School by 7:50 a.m.

. Breakfast will be served in the cafeteria

. 10th & 11th grade take the Biology Keystone Exam

. Testing ends at 10:45 a.m. Students go to class

. Dismissal at 2:54 p.m.

9th & 12th Grade Students
. Late Arrival -Report to school at 10:45 a.m.
. Go directly to cafeteria

Posl‘hve

"You are never too old to set another goal or to
dream a new dream.'" — Aristotle

REMINDER: Swenson is the location for the
January 3, 2017 PD for all instructional staff

SLO TIMELINE:
Feb. 1-19, 2017 — Mid Year Check In with Principal

March 13, 2017-April 18, 2017 - Administer and score Post-

Assessment

April 28, 2017 -May 5, 2017-Principal calculates SLO
Score

SLO interval will cover the term of a year from November to
May.

Reminder: Keystone Proctor Deliverable

Keystone Test Administrator and Proctor Training:
Thank you Swenson Faculty for completing the on-line
Video Training. Only two teachers have not completed this
task. Print out the certificate and submit it to Mrs. Murray by
1/3/2017. www.pstattraining.net

Thoughts on Student Engagment

In January, think about how you engage your students in learning.
Student Engagement is related to Domain 3c- Instruction on the
Danielson Domains.

Click on the links below for conversation about Student
Engagement

100+ Tools for Differentiating Instruction Through Social
Media http://www.edutopia.org/blog/differentiated-instruction-
social-media-tools-john-mccarthy

Kids Speak Out on Student Engagement
http://www.edutopia.org/blog/student-engagement-stories-heather-

wolpert-gawron

Dates to Remember
Full day PD
Keystone Exams
Dr. Martin Luther King
Day, School Closed
Report Card Conferences
President’s Day

January 3, 2017
January 9-23, 2017
January 16, 2017

February 16-17,2017
February 20, 2016

HAPPY NEW YEAR!
LET’S ACCELERATE
STUDENT LEARNING IN 2017!




Ryan Houldin, Civil Rights Attorney, CAIR-Pennsylvania Philadelphia Chapter

Ryan brings to CAIR-Philadelphia a deep commitment and passion for securing justice
for marginalized communities. Upon graduation from Temple Law School, Ryan worked
as an Assistant Defender at the Defender Association of Philadelphia, one of the nation’s
leading Public Defender offices. In 1963, the Supreme Court of the United States issued a
landmark decision, unanimously ruling that the U.S. Constitution mandates the right to
counsel for indigent clients in criminal cases. As a result, public defender offices began
forming around the country to afford due process of law for impoverished populations.

As a trial attorney for one of the nation’s largest Public Defender offices, Ryan became
proficient in trial advocacy skills through zealously advocating for thousands of clients.
Ryan litigated hundreds of cases in an effort to combat the institutionalized racism that
permeates the criminal justice system in the United States. While listening to each
client’s story and learning about the countless civil liberty violations suffered by his
clients, Ryan engaged in legal work that sought vindication for civil liberty and civil
rights violations, as well as promoting meaningful policy change.

More recently, Ryan started his own law firm where he represented individuals who were
victims of police and prison misconduct.

On assuming his new position, Ryan said, “I would like to thank CAIR-Philadelphia for
giving me the opportunity to continue my passion and dedication to fight for equality and
justice for vulnerable populations, and I look forward to working with the Muslim
community to further CAIR’s important mission of protecting civil liberties and
enhancing the understanding of Islam.”



Asheq Fazlullah

Asheq serves on the Executive Committee of CAIR-Philadelphia, the Council on
American-Islamic Relations, Philadelphia Chapter. In this role he helps advise and
shape the vision of the organization. He has delivered workshops dealing with School
bullying, Civil Rights, as well as, 'Islam 101" presentations to faith groups,
public/private/charter schools, universities & colleges, retirement villages and local civic
groups, across the Greater Delaware Valley region. Additionally, Asheq rotates as a
Friday congregational prayer service leader at Villanova University and Swarthmore
College.

Currently Asheq works as a consult to the institutional investment management
industry. During his 20 years in the industry he has held several positions including
most recently as a Senior Vice President with KBC Financial Products in New York.

Asheq immigrated to the U.S. as an infant with his parents, living in the Midwest and
South, before settling in suburban Philadelphia. He is a graduate of Conestoga Senior
High School in Berwyn, PA and earned a Bachelor's in Economics from Penn State at
University Park.




SWENSON ARTS AND TECHNOLOGY HIGH SCHOOL
Professional Development
January 03, 2017

inter-faith commitmentdialogues 3
multi—generat:onalcommun

i ~!':',.s!m95!9qm,
stidiversitys

dnsabu!ity sexual orientati
rspective advocacy empowerment

8:00 a.m. —2:54 p.m.

gender ldentity

“The world we have created is a product of our thinking. It cannot be changed without
changing our thinking.” Albert Einstein

DESIRED OUTCOMES:
By the end of this session, participants will have:

e Participated in a Cultural Sensitivity Workshop on Islamophobia
Reviewed Swenson’s Winter Keystone Test Administration and Schedule
Designed a Keystone Strategy & Intervention Plan for Spring 2017 in tested areas
Met as Action Teams for the purpose of identifying 2017 goals
Reviewed Swenson'’s Internet Safety Plan and Classroom Implementation

Room 263
7:45 a.m. — 8:15 a.m. Continental Breakfast
8:15 a.m. — 8:30 a.m Introduction — Framing the Day

Colette Langston, Principal

8:30 a.m. — 10:00 a.m. Cultural Sensitivity and Diversity Workshop #1
Topic: Islamophobia
Asheq Fazlulla, Executive Committee of C.A.1.R-Philadelphia
Ryan Houldin, Civil Rights Attorney, C.A.LR.-Philadelphia

Facilitators
10: 15 a.m. — 11:00 a.m. Winter Keystone Test Administration

Cbris McKain, Facilitator
11:05 aom. — 12:15 p.m. Keystone Testing 2017 — Strategies & Interventions
Rm. 259 Chris McKain, Brian Thudium, Facilitators

Participants: Alg. 1-Mrs. Woodlin, Mr. Wolfson
ELA — Mr. Paslay, Ms. Sorbie
Biology- Ms. Bulsza, Mr. Veres
Rm. 263 CPT Action Teams
o Identify 2017 goals and map out a plan

12:20 p.m. — 1:20 p.m. Lunch/Prep

1:30 p.m. — 2:30 pm Student Internet Safety Advisory Lessons
¢ Your Digital Footprint
e Cyberbullying
Abram Cushner, Sharon Anmuth, Facilitators
2:30 p.m. — 2:45 p.m. Action Team summary



Buglione, Audrey

From: Margarita Abuawadeh

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:15 PM

To: philasd.org

Subject: Fwd: Pics of bullying workshops

Attachments: IMG-0020.JPG; IMG-0019.JPG; IMG-0018.JPG; IMG-0017.JPG; IMG-0016.JPG

From: Margarita BCA

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Margarita Abuawadeh

Date: Mon, Sep 11, 2017 at 10:07 AM
Subject: Pics of bullying workshops

To:
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Buglione, Audrex

From: Abuawadeh, Margarita -@philasd.org>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Buglione, Audrey
Subject: Fwd: PD Cltrl Snstvty

————— Mensaje reenviado ---—-

De: "Margarita Abuawade'philasd.org>
Para: "Langston, Colette" hilasd.org>
Enviados: Martes, 3 de Enero 2017 12:36:33

Asunto: PD Cltr] Snstvty

Good Afternoon Principal Langston, How did it go today?

Margarita



Buglione, Audrex

From: Abuawadeh, Margarita_philasd.org>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Buglione, Audrey
Subject: Fwd: cultural sensitivity wrkshp

----- Mensaje reenviado -----

De: "Margarita Abuawadeh" @philasd.org>
Para: "Langston, Colette" @philasd.org>
Enviados: Miércoles, 7 de Diciembre 2016 9:47:51
Asunto: Re: cultural sensitivity wrkshp

Yes it is, but as a reminder.

----- Mensaje original --——-
De: Langston, Colette
Para: Abuawadeh, Margarita
Enviado: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 09:45:
Asunto: Re: cultural sensitivity wrkshp

philasd.org>
ST)

Yes Margarita. | was under the impression that it was confirmed.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 7, 2016, at 9:22 AM, Abuawadeh, Margarita _philasd.org> wrote:

>
> Morning Principal Langston, are we still on for the cultural sensitivity workshop for January 3rd?
>

> Margarita



But_;lione, Audrey

From: Abuawadeh, Margarita philasd.org>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Buglione, Audrey
Subject: Fwd: cultural sensitivity wrkshp

————— Mensaje reenviado -----

De: "Margarita Abuawadeh" philasd.org>
Para: "Langston, Colette" philasd.org>
Enviados: Miércoles, 7 de Diciembre 2016 9:22:55
Asunto: cultural sensitivity wrkshp

Morning Principal Langston, are we still on for the cultural sensitivity workshop for January 3rd?

Margarita




Buglione, Audrey

From: Abuawadeh, Margarita -philasd.org>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Buglione, Audrey
Subject: Fwd: Jan 3rd PD

De: "Margarita Abuawade'philasd.org>
Para: "Langston, Colette" asd.org>
Enviados: Jueves, 10 de Noviembre 2016 13:45:29
Asunto: Re: Jan 3rd PD

welcome ;-)

Margarita

De: "Langston, Colette" hilasd.org>

Para: "Margarita Abuawmmilasd.orw
Enviados: Jueves, 10 de Noviembre :18:13
Asunto: Re: Jan 3rd PD

Thanks Margarita!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2016, at 12:14 PM, Abuawadeh, Margarit_@sdir;? wrote:

Afternoon Ladies, It is now confirmed by CAIR that the Cultural Sensitivity Workshop
will begin at 8:30 am on Tuesday January 3rd. | will tell them to wrap it up as close to
9:45 as possible. The Gender sensitivity workshop will begin 10:00 am. The staff can
have a bathroom break between 9:45 - 10:00. Hope this helps.

Margarita



Buglione, Audrey

From: Abuawadeh, Margarit-@philasd.org >

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Buglione, Audrey
Subject: Fwd: Nov 8 PD

----- Mensaje reenviado -----

De: "Margarita Abuawadeh" -@philasd.org>
Para: "Lutzgarde Soderman" hilasd.org>
Enviados: Viernes, 4 de Noviembre 2016 18:45:38

Asunto: Re: Nov 8 PD

Preciosa, you can go to the site and click on staff, but if you like I'll copy and paste it then forward to you.

Margarita

----- Mensaje original -----

De: Soderman, Lutzgarde sd.org>
Para: Abuawadeh, Marga @philasd.org>
Enviado: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 17:46:53 -0400 (EDT)

Asunto: Re: Nov 8 PD

Margaritalinda,

| could not open Ryan Houldin's bio attachment. Can you re-send it?
Thanks!

Ludy

p.s. | want to hear what happen with our colleague...

----- Original Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita"_hilasd.org>
To: "Isoderman” | asd.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 9:48:48 PM
Subject: Nov 8 PD

Good Evening Ludy, All is now confirmed for the PD workshop, | have attached the link to the website, for you to check
their credentials, as well as the Bio's for the speakers.

http://pa.cair.com/

Speaker No#1 Asheq Fazlullah: Executive Committee of CAIR-Philadelphia (See attached Bio)

Speaker No#2 Ryan Houldin Civil Rights Attorney for CAIR-Philadelphia (See attached Bio)




Buglione, Audrey

From: Abuawadeh, Margarita -ilasd.org >

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Buglione, Audrey

Subject: Fwd: Nov 8 PD

Attachments: AshegFazlullahShortBio.pdf; CAIR-Philadelphia » Ryan Houldin.htm!

----- Mensaje reenviado ----—

De: "Margarita Abuawadeh'-philasd.org>
Para: "Lutzgarde Soderman lasd.org>
Enviados: Jueves, 3 de Noviembre 2016 21:48:48

Asunto: Nov 8 PD

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
bullying, Civil Rights, as well as, ‘Islam 101" presentations to faith groups,
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




CAIR-Philadelphia » Ryan Houldin
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Civil Rights Attorney, CAIR-Pennsylvania Philadelphia Chapter

Ryan brings to CAIR-Philadelphia a deep commitment and passion for securing justice for marginalized
communities. Upon graduation from Temple Law School, Ryan worked as an Assistant Defender at the
Defender Association of Philadelphia, one of the nation’s leading Public Defender offices. In 1963, the
Supreme Court of the United States issued a landmark decision, unanimously ruling that the U.S.
Constitution mandates the right to counsel for indigent clients in criminal cases. As a result, public
defender offices began forming around the country to afford due process of law for impoverished
populations.

As a trial attorney for one of the nation’s largest Public Defender offices, Ryan became proficient in trial
advocacy skills through zealously advocating for thousands of clients. Ryan litigated hundreds of cases
in an effort to combat the institutionalized racism that permeates the criminal justice system in the
United States. While listening to each client’s story and learning about the countless civil liberty
violations suffered by his clients, Ryan engaged in legal work that sought vindication for civil liberty
and civil rights violations, as well as promoting meaningful policy change.

Q/12/7017 1003 AN



CAIR-Philadelphia » Ryan Houldin file:///C:/Users/abuglione/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetC...

More recently, Ryan started his own law firm where he represented individuals who were victims of
police and prison misconduct.

On assuming his new position, Ryan said, “I would like to thank CAIR-Philadelphia for giving me the
opportunity to continue my passion and dedication to fight for equality and justice for vulnerable
populations, and I look forward to working with the Muslim community to further CAIR’s important
mission of protecting civil liberties and enhancing the understanding of Islam.”
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Buglione, Audr_ey

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde philasd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Audrey Buglione
Subject: Fwd: CAIR Presents Diversity and Anti-Bullying Workshops at Philly Schools

From: "Isoderman"

philasd.org>
To: "Jenna Monley"_%ﬂlasd.orga "Rachel Holzman" <-@philasd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 6:41:55 PM
Subject: CAIR Presents Diversity and Anti-Bullying Workshops at Philly Schools

FYI.

CIVIL RIGHTS NEWS
CAIR Presents Diversity and Anti-Bullying Workshops at Philly
Schools

CAIR-Philadelphia was recently invited to help educators better understand the faith and
circumstances of their Muslim American students. CAIR-Philadelphia Advisory Board member
Margarita Miriam Abuawadeh facilitated the program, which was held on Tuesday November
8th, Election Day, in North Philadelphia.

While polling lines snaked around outside, CAIR-Philadelphia’s Civil Rights Attorney Ryan
Houldin and CAIR-Philadelphia Executive Committee member Asheq Fazlullah were busy
delivering a workshop for the Multilingual Family Support Department.

The presentation focused on explaining Islamophobia and defining the civil rights of public
school students. This is the first in a series of workshops within the School District of
Philadelphia to educate faculty, staff, and administrators regarding Islamophobia and cultural
sensitivity. The School District of Philadelphia is the 8th largest in the country, with over
130,000 students. Additionally, it is estimated that about 1 in 5 students in the district are
Muslim.

In the current political environment, Muslim American students are facing increased rates of
bullying, emotional abuse, physical threats, and verbal epithets due to their faith, race, or
ethnicity. Studies have shown a direct negative effect on student’s mental health and
academic performance.



Contact CAIR-Philadelphia at 267-515-6710 or info@philadelphia.cair.com to set up a
program to proactively educate teachers and administrators in your child’s school.

If your child or a child you know encounters Islamophobia, document and report to CAIR-
Philadelphia at http://pa.cair.com/report/
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Buglione, Audrey

From: soderman, Lutzgarde] | P ohilasd.org>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Audrey Buglione

Subject: CAIR

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita"philasd.org>
To: "Isoderman” -@philasd.org>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 6:45:38 PM

Subject: Re: Nov 8 PD

Preciosa, you can go to the site and click on staff, but if you like I'll copy and paste it then forward to you.

Margarita

————— Mensaje original -----

De: Soderman, Lutzgarde ilasd.org>
Para: Abuawadeh, Margari philasd.org>
Enviado: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 17:46:53 -0400 (EDT)

Asunto: Re: Nov 8 PD

Margaritalinda,

I could not open Ryan Houldin's bio attachment. Can you re-send it?
Thanks!

Ludy

p.s. | want to hear what happen with our colleague...

————— Original Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita"philasd.org>

To: "Isoderman” |2 ohitasd.org>
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

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde -@philasd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Audrey Buglione

Subject: CAIR

Attachments: AshegFazlullahShortBio.pdf; CAIR-Philadelphia » Ryan Houldin.html

----- Forwarded Message -

From: "Isoderman’ I @ philasd.org>
To: "Isoderman” @philasd.org>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 5:47:01 PM
Subject: Fwd: Nov 8 PD

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita" philasd.org>
To: "Isoderman"” | phitasd.ore>

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
American-lslamic Relations, Philadelphia Chapter. In this role he helps advise and
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

Q/12/2017 10005 AM
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

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde _ilasd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Audrey Buglione

Subject: CAIR

Attachments: AsheqFazlullahShortBio.pdf; CAIR-Philadelphia » Ryan Houldin.html

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Isoderman” JJ i @philasd.org>
To: "lsoderman’ IR philasd.org>
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 5:47:01 PM
Subject: Fwd: Nov 8 PD

————— Forwarded Message -----
From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita"_@philasd.org>

To: "Isoderman"philasd.org>

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
bullying, Civil Rights, as well as, 'Islam 101’ presentations to faith groups,
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
Supreme Court of the United States issued a Jandmark decision, unanimously ruling that the U.S.
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

a/12/72017 10:06 AM
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

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde ilasd.org>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Audrey Buglione

Subject: CAIR

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "lsoderman" philasd.org>
To: "Abuawadeh, Margarita philasd.org>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 5:46:53 PM
Subject: Re: Nov 8 PD

Margaritalinda,

| could not open Ryan Houldin's bio attachment. Can you re-send it?
Thanks!

Ludy

p.s. | want to hear what happen with our colleague...

----- Original Message ---—-
From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita" | R | N, i1asd.org>

To: "Isoderman” {J il @philasd.org>

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

Speaker No#1 Asheq Fazlutlah: Executive Committee of CAIR-Philadelphia (See attached Bio)

Speaker No#2 Ryan Houldin Civil Rights Attorney for CAIR-Philadelphia (See attached Bio)



Buglione, Audrey

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde qphilasd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:11P

To: Audrey Buglione

Subject: CAIR

Attachments: AshegFazlullahShortBio.pdf; CAIR-Philadelphia » Ryan Houldin.html

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita"philasd.org>
To: "Isoderman" -@philasd.org>

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
bullying, Civil Rights, as well as, 'lslam 101" presentations to faith groups,
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

9/12/7017 1006 AM
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

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde -ilasd.org >

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Audrey Buglione
Subject: CAIR Workshops

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita" _philasd.org>
To: "Isoderman_philasd.org>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 10:48:10 AM

Subject: CAIR Workshops

Hola Preciosa, Buenos Dias, | know I'm nagging ;-{ so sorry, but can | please have the time and place, so that | can relay
all the information to the board members, | also have our civil rights attorney on board and available to assist with
anything we need. | will be having a phone conference today at 8:00pm to work out the details. | will send you the BIO

tomorrow.

Margarita



Buglione, Audrey

From: Soderman, Lutzgard_@philasd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Audrey Buglione
Subject: CAIR

————— Forwarded Message -----
From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita"
To: "Isoderman” philasd.org>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:08:09 AM
Subject: Re: wrkshps

philasd.org>

Hola Preciosa,

It's a bit late notice, I'm gonna try my best to get them there, but | need the following to submit my request.
1.Topic
2.Place
3.Time

Margarita

————— Mensaje original --—-
De: "Lutzgarde Soderman"
Para: "Margarita Abuawade
Enviados: Jueves, 27 de Octubre 2016 18:
Asunto: Re: wrkshps

hilasd.org>

Margaritalinda,

We need CAIR helping our schools. | would like for CAIR to start with the BCAs. How about November 8th? Let us talk
tonight or tomorrow.

Abrazos,
Ludy

----- Original Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita" _philasd.org>
To: "Isoderman"—phl asd.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:05:32 PM
Subject: wrkshps

Ludy, | called you yesterday | believe, to ask you if you could forward me the cultural sensitivity power point, and also to
get you opinion regarding CAIR and us doing a number of workshops in the Schools?

Margarita



Buglione, Audrey

From: Soderman, Lutzgarde -@philasd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Audrey Buglione
Subject: CAIR

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "lsoderman” hilasd.org>
To: "Abuawadeh, Margarita" philasd.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 6:03:00 PM
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

From: "Abuawadeh, Mar; arita"philasd.org>
To: "lsoderman"ﬁ)philasd.org>

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
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:09 PM

To: Audrey Buglione

Subject: CAIR

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Abuawadeh, Margarita" _philasd.org>
To: "lsoderman'ﬂphl asd.org

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:05:32 PM
Subject: wrkshps

Ludy, I called you yesterday | believe, to ask you if you could forward me the cultural sensitivity power point, and also to
get you opinion regarding CAIR and us doing a number of workshops in the Schools?

Margarita



